
Stephanie Kienzle <stephanie.kienzle@gmail.com>

Fwd: City Manager's Statement-June 21, 2022 City Commission Meeting

Kramer, Barbara <barbara.kramer@citynmb.com> Thu, Jun 23, 2022 at 6:41 PM
To: Stephanie Kienzle <stephanie.kienzle@gmail.com>, Kazan-gm305 <mikazan305@gmail.com>

Thank you,

Barbara Kramer

Commissioner

City of North Miami Beach

17011 NE 19 Avenue

T (305) 948-2986

From: Brown, Kemarr <Kemarr.Brown@citynmb.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 6:23:47 PM
To: Commission All External <CommissionAll@citynmb.com>
Cc: Sorey, Arthur <Arthur.Sorey@citynmb.com>; Merzius,Gedel <Gedel.Merzius@citynmb.com>; Hans
Oƫnot <hans@ottinotlawpa.com>
Subject: City Manager's Statement‐June 21, 2022 City Commission MeeƟng

Dear Mayor & Commission:

Please find attached memo regarding June 21, City Commission meeting.

We remain available to answer any questions regarding this matter.

Best Regards,
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Kemarr L. Brown, MA.IA, LL.M

Assistant City Manager

Office of the City Manager

E: Kemarr.brown@citynmb.com

T (305) 947-7581, ext. 7922

17011 NE 19th Avenue, North Miami Beach, FL 33162 | www.citynmb.com | City NMB on Social Media:

PLEASE NOTE: The City of North Miami Beach is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes
concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All e-mail
sent and received is captured by our servers and kept as public record.
PLEASE NOTE: The City of North Miami Beach is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes
concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All e-mail
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